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T H E  P A S T  P E R F E C T   
T E N S E



S T R U C T U R E
H A D  + PAST  PA RT I C I P L E

Examples:

�  I  had been (I'd been)
�  You had gone (you'd gone)
�  She had met (she'd met)
�  He had played (he'd played)
�  It had rained (it'd rained)
�  We had bought (we'd bought)
�  They had studied (they'd studied)



F O R  T H E  N E G A T I V E  J U S T  AD D  'NOT':

�  I  had not been (I hadn't been)
�  You had not gone (you hadn't gone)
�  She had not met (she hadn't met)
�  He had not played (he hadn't played)
�  It had not rained (it hadn't rained)
�  We had not bought (we hadn't bought)
�  They had not studied (they hadn't 
studied)



TO  M AK E  A 'YES  / N O ' Q U E S T IO N  P U T 'H A D '
B E F O R E  T H E  S U B J E C T:

�  Had I come?
�  Had you eaten?
�  Had she gone?
�  Had it rained?
�  Had he studied?
�  Had we met?
�  Had they left?



L E T ´ S  P R A C T I C E :
�  When I arrived at the cinema, the filmHad

s t a r t e d
 (start).

�  She Had li_ved (live) in China before she  
went to Thailand.

�  After they Had eaten (eat) the shellfish, they  
began to feel sick.

�  The grass was yellow because it Hadn´t
rained

(not / rain) all summer.

�  The lights went off because we _Hadn´tp_aid 
(not / pay) 

the electricity bill.

�   The children  Hadn ´t done  (not / 
do) their  homework, so they were in trouble.



�  If you H_ad lis_tened (listen) to me, you would  
have got the job.

�  Julie didn’t arrive until after I  Had l e f t
(leave).

�   They   Hadn´t eaten  (not / eat) so 
we went to a  restaurant.

�  We couldn’t go into the concert because we
 Hadn´t br ou gh t  (not / bring) our tickets.



�  When we Had finished (finish) dinner, we  
went out.

�  The garden was dead because it  Had
been  

(be) dry all summer.

�   She said that she   Hadn ´t v isit ed  
(not / visit) the  U K  before.

�   J ulie and Anne  Hadn´t met  (not 
/ meet)  before the party.



S I M P L E  P A S T  V S  P A S T  P E R F E C T

�  We use Simple Past if we want to tell 
what  happened some time in the past.

�
�

We use Past Perfect if we want to tell what had  
happened before/up to a certain time in the past











C H O O S E  T H E  C O R R E C T  T E N S E   
( S I M P L E  P A S T  O R  P A S T  P E R F E C T ) .

What happened first with Past Perfect .  What happened second with Simple Past.

�  The wind blew (blow) away the leaves that we
 had collected (collect) .

�  She  th r e w (throw) away the letter that she
had written(write) .

�  They showed (show) me the pictures, they
had taken(take) during their holidays.

�   In the evening, the children  to ld  (tell) their  
daddy what they had seen (see) at the zoo.

�  The boy w a s (be) very sorry for what he  had 
done(do).



C H O O S E  T H E  C O R R E C T  T E N S E   
( S I M P L E  P A S T  O R  P A S T   

P E R F E C T ) .
�  My friend  ate (eat) up all the biscuit we

 had baked(bake) .
�  The teacher c o r r e c t e d (correct) the tests we

 had written    (write) .
�  I gave (give) them some of the candies I

had bought(buy) .
�  My sister  didn´t see (see / not) the note that I

 Had laid (lay) on the kitchen table for her.
�  We wanted(want) to watch a film that we hadn´t 
seen(see / not) before.

What happened first with Past Perfect .  What happened second with Simple Past.
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